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RE: Lusted Hill Distribution Main

1 message

Jesse Winterowd <jesse@winterbrookplanning.com> Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 7:12 AM
To: Lisa Estrin <lisa.m.estrin@multco.us>

‘ External Sender - Be Suspicious of Attachments, Links, and Requests for Payment or Login Information.

To clarify: the section of the project related to the 34747 address does not require any of these permits. The connection at
Cottrell Road does not require building or plumbing permits, but will require standard right-of-way permitting for
construction. -Jesse

From: Jesse Winterowd

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 7:08 AM
To: Lisa Estrin <lisa.m.estrin@multco.us>
Subject: RE: Lusted Hill Distribution Main

Hi Lisa, | confirmed up the line with this and no building or plumbing permits, or any other permits such as street access,
are required for this section of the project, which is only pipeline work with no right-of-way interaction.

Thank you -Jesse

From: Lisa Estrin <lisa.m.estrin@multco.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Jesse Winterowd <jesse@winterbrookplanning.com>
Subject: Lusted Hill Distribution Main

Jesse,

Does the distribution main being installed up Cottrell Rd need a plumbing or other building type
permit?

Does the connection of the new distribution main to the existing main on 34747 se Lusted Rd
(1S4E15C-00801) require any type of plumbing permit or does it need to meet any applicable
building code?

Lisa Estrin

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=2a6394eb0f&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-2012017470667090343%7Cmsg-f:1 764338987&7):(%'@'5'Ei)(ﬁ).A 21:‘.28
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